

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

This issue is combined December 2008 and January 2009, since we did not have a December meeting. The first meeting in November was held on the 4th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order at 7:33 PM by President Joe Box with 12 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson. The minutes were approved

OLD BUSINESS

as read.

purchased a small amount silver, but the people at the coin show were not wanting to come down on their prices even though silver prices have fallen. He only spent \$500.00 of the \$3000.00 the Club supplied him with. *This is an election year for the Club. The Bylaws say we nominate on the first meeting in November and vote during the second meeting. We will vote at the November 18th meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

*Eddie Bradley hasn't had a chance to put the pictures up on the website, but he will verv soon.

*Joe Box is going to send photos to Garrett from the Hunt and especially the ones with the members and the banners.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1938, 1918, 1958, 1925, 1915 (for the money), and 1920. Ben Martin had 1938 and 1920 pennies Oldest Coin: Ben Martin won with an 1897 Indian Head penny!!!

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a silver dollar! President: Joe Box 20 votes; 2nd Draw: David Scales won a sliver half dollar! Door Prize: David Scales also won the \$3.00 Door Prize!

*Mike Wardlow, reported he There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, the meeting was adjourned at 8:20 PM.

> The second meeting in November was held on the 18th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order at 7:28 PM with 8 members present. The minutes from the last meeting were read by Lawrence McKelvev due to Secretary Bonnie Watson having to be at the hospital with Perry waiting for him to go into surgery. The minutes were read and approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Election Time: Mike Wardlow suggested we form a committee to count the ballots. The members present agreed that was a good idea. Joe Clayton, Judy Harvey, and Bill Glass were selected for the committee.

*David Scales has a check for seeking.

the Park for the Pavilion. *David Scales said that check #1731 was paid to Southern Historical Club for raffle tick-

NEW BUSINESS

*The Official tally of votes are as follows and is certified as true by the counting commit-

Eddie Bradley 4 votes; writein vote for Mike Harvey 1

Vice President: Mike Harvey 6 votes; Mike Wardlow 19 votes.

Secretary: Bonnie Watson (Unopposed) 23 votes. Treasurer: David Scales (Unopposed) 23 votes. *Checking on the availability of the room for the December 2nd meeting, Joe Box found out it is not available. The 16th is available as of this meeting, but will probably not continue to be available. Mike Wardlow mad a motion to forego both meetings in December. Joe Clayton seconded the motion and the members present voted in agreement. *Weekend after next, December 6th, Mike Wardlow, David Scales and Mike Harvey are going to Nashville to the Relic Show, and will try to get relics for our 2009 Hunt. *Bill Glass has received question via email and telephone calls asking what happens at our meetings and if there is a club closer to the caller who lives near Huntsville. Bill gave him the information he was

Volume 12, Issue 1

December 08/January 09

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1946, 1956, 1917, 1950, 1949, and 1919 (for the money).

David Scales had a 1946 penny.

Unique Find: #1 Toe ring; #2 Rampage Token; #3 Civil War patriotic token. #3 was the winner and was found by Mike Harvey. #1 was found by Bill Glass and #2 was found by David Scales. Congrats to each of you!

THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: David Scales won a silver dollar! 2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a silver half dollar!

Door Prize: Joe Box won the \$3.00 cash Door Prize!

HAPPY NEW YEAR!

May 2009 be a great year for each of you, and may you get to go detecting a lot and find a bunch of goodies!!!

